

TEACHING PROFILE

My creative and fresh teaching style synthesizes my experience and passion for ballet and theater by offering practical, fun approaches that yield tangible results. The studio is a laboratory of experimentation; I guide students to find artistic autonomy and empower them to activate their own drive and curiosity. Whether I'm teaching adult beginners or professionals, I cultivate joy in movement for all.

CONTACT

email

davidprottas@gmail.com

website

davidprottasmove.com

instagram

@davidprottas

phone

774.270.1953

EDUCATION

training

The Actor's Foundry Canada's National Ballet School School of American Ballet

academic

St.Mary's College of CA Walnut Hill School

David Prottas

BALLET TEACHER • THEATRE ARTIST • PERFORMANCE COACH

EXPERIENCE

WORKSHOPS AND SERIES

Ballet on Broadway

The Colburn Academy: Los Angeles, CA 2022 Emerald Ballet Theatre: Seattle, WA 2022

Dance Arts Academy: Travers City, MI 2019-present

Activated Dancer®: Hybrid Acting and Ballet Workshop 2021

Ballet in the City, Summer in the City with David Prottas: NY

Audition, Competition, and Performance Coaching 2021-present

Broadway Bound Dance Center: Boston, MA

Flow + Foundations: Ballet for Adult Beginners 2021-present

Kathryn Morgan and Friends, Guest Artist Series: virtual

Gentle Adult Ballet: Accessible Ballet For Seniors 2020-2022

Avenu Natick Senior Living: Natick, MA

Teaching Artists, New York City Ballet Series 2016

New York City Ballet Education Department

BALLET MASTER CLASSES

Acton School of Ballet Dance Arts Academy
Ageless Dancer The Dance Academy of NJ

Atlanta School of Ballet The College of Brockport, SUNY

Ballet Detroit The Dallas Conservatory
Ballet Memphis Salt Lake City Ballet

Ballet East Seattle Dance Conservatory

Belmont University Kansas City Ballet

Collide Theatrical Dance

PROFESSIONAL PERFORMANCE CREDITS

The Soldier's Tale, World Premier 2019

Carousel, Broadway Revival 2018

An American In Paris, 1st National Tour 2016-2017

New York City Ballet, Corps de Ballet, Solist Roles 2007-2016

*Various National Commercial and TV/Film Spots

AWARDS

Christopher Ondaatje Ballet Prize Jerome Robbins Scholarship Mae L. Award Chit Rivera Award